
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 

Missouri Department of Transportation 
Patrick K. McKenna, Director 

1.888.ASK MODOT (275.6636) 

               ADDENDUM 001 
Request for Bid 

SW District Chiller Replacement Project 
RFB 9-160211KH 

 
Bidders should acknowledge receipt of Addendum 001 (ONE) by signing and 
including it with the original bid. The due date for receipt of bids has not changed by 
this Addendum; the due date is February 11, 2016 2:00 PM Central Time. 
Accordingly, the following clarifications, and or additional information, are believed to 
be of general interest to all potential bidders.  All other terms and conditions remain 
unchanged and in full force. 
 

Name and Title of Signer 
(Print or type) 
 
 
 
 

Name and Title of Department Authority
 
Kristi Hixson 
General Services Senior Specialist 

Contractor/Offeror Signature 
 
 
___________________________________
(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

Department of Transportation  
 
Kristi Hixson 
___________________________________ 
(Authorizing Signature) 

Date Signed:   Date Signed:2/4/2016  
 

 
 
Question: Does existing system contain glycol? If yes, what type and percentage? 
Answer:  There is glycol in the system – 30% 
 
Question: How many gallons of chilled water are in the system? 
Answer: There is no way to tell, but there is some isolation valves inside the building so 

the water loss will be minimum.  
 
Question: What size are the existing chilled water supply and return lines?  What type of 

piping material is the existing chilled water piping? Sch 40 Black? Type L 
copper? 

Answer: The lines are 4” Sch 40 black pipe. 
 
 
 

 
 



 

 

 
Question: Will all work involved with the change out be able to be done during normal 

business hours?  
Answer: As stated in the Scope of Work of the bid document: Work to be completed 

when cooling of the building is not needed. Contractor must perform work on 
weekend or state holiday to allow for minimal disruption.  Control work and/or 
work that will result in minimal temperature change may be performed during 
business hours if coordinated and approved by MoDOT’s Facility Operations 
Supervisor. 

 
 


